

م/حسان العلوي



الهدف الوظيفي

تحقيق الأهداف التي أسعى إليها من التميز والتقدم الوظيفي بالإضافة للسعي نحو مستقبل أفضل عن طريق إكتساب الخبرات العلمية والعملية التي تساعد على تطوير الذات وتطوير العمل.



المؤهل العلمي

- بكالوريوس
- التخصص: هندسة مدنية
- الجامعة: جامعة طيبة
- تاريخ التخرج: ٢٠٢٠/١٢ م



الخبرات العملية

- المسمى الوظيفي: مدير موقع
- الجهة: شركة سالكو السعودية للمقاولات
- الفترة: ٢٠٢٢/٠٣ م - حتى تاريخه
- المسمى الوظيفي: مهندس (QC)
- الجهة: شركة سالكو السعودية للمقاولات
- الفترة: ٢٠٢٣/٠٣ م - ٢٠٢٣/١٢ م
- المسمى الوظيفي: مهندس موقع
- الجهة: شركة سالكو السعودية للمقاولات
- الفترة: ٢٠٢٢/٠٢ م - ٢٠٢١/٠٣ م
- المسمى الوظيفي: تدريب عملي
- الجهة: أمانة المدينة المنورة
- الفترة: ٢٠١٩/٠٦ م - ٢٠١٩/٠٨ م



الدورات

- دورة إدارة المخاطر في المشاريع الإنشائية | نادي طيبة الهندسي.
- دورة الوعي البيئي | نادي طيبة الهندسي.
- دورة الرسم الهندسي باستخدام أوتوكاد | معهد علوم الهندسة للتدريب.
- دورة إعداد مهندس إنشائي | جامعة الملك سعود.
- دورة تخطيط المشاريع باستخدام برايمافيرا | معهد علوم الهندسة للتدريب.
- دورة إدارة المشاريع الاحترافية | الجامعة الإسلامية.
- دورة السلامة والصحة المهنية وفقا معايير الأوشا الأمريكية | مركز الفكرة المضيئة للتدريب.



المشاريع

- مشروع التخرج
- موضوع المشروع: تحليل حركة المرور عند البوابة الجنوبية لجامعة طيبة.
- المشاريع
- إنشاء وتنفيذ ومشى والتأهيل البيئي في وادي قناة (المرحلة الأولى).
- أعمال تأهيل وتطوير وتشغيل وصيانة الأشجار والمزروعات لوادي قناة (المرحلة الثانية).
- أنسنة الطرق بالمنطقة المركزية في المدينة المنورة.
- صيانة وتشغيل وتأهيل جادة قباء بالمدينة المنورة.



العضويات

- عضو الهيئة السعودية للمهندسين.
- عضوية في معهد أوشا العالمي.
- عضوية في معهد إدارة المشاريع العالمي PMI.



المعلومات الشخصية

الجنسية: سعودي

تاريخ الميلاد: ١٩٩٥/٠٦/٠٦ م

العنوان: المدينة المنورة

معلومات التواصل

الجوال: +966 53 274 7469

H.alharbi2060@gmail.com

المهارات

المهارات الشخصية

- القدرة على القيادة والتنظيم.
- التواصل الفعال.
- المرونة في العمل.
- إدارة الأولويات.
- الدقة والانضباط.

المهارات التقنية

- Microsoft Office
- AutoCAD
- SUMO
- QGIS
- Primavera

اللغات

العربية

الإنجليزية

Eng. Hassan Alalawi



PERSONAL INFO



Nationality: Saudi



DoB: 06/06/1997



Address: Almadinah

CONTACT



Mobile: +966 53 274 7469



H.alharbi2060@gmail.com

SKILLS

Personal Skills

- Organizational skills.
- Leadership skills.
- Communication skills.
- Flexibility.
- Ability to manage priorities
- Precision and discipline.

Technical Skills

- Microsoft Office
- AutoCAD
- SUMO
- QGIS
- Primavera

LANGUAGES

Arabic



English



OBJECTIVE



Achieving my goals of excellence and career advancement as well as the pursuit of a better future through obtaining new knowledge and professional experience which are the catalysts for self-improvement and perceptivity at the workplace.

EDUCATION



- **Bachelor's Degree**
 - **Major:** Civil Engineering
 - **University:** Taibah University
 - **Graduation:** 12/2020

EXPERIENCE



- **Job Title:** Construction Manager
 - **Place of work:** SALCO Co.
 - **Period:** 03/2022 – present
- **Job Title:** Engineer (QC)
 - **Place of work:** SALCO Co.
 - **Period:** 03/2023 – 12/2023
- **Job Title:** Site Engineer
 - **Place of work:** SALCO Co.
 - **Period:** 03/2021 – 02/2022
- **Job Title:** Internship Trainee
 - **Place of work:** Almadinah Regional Municipality
 - **Period:** 06/2019 – 08/2019

COURSES



- Risk Management in Construction Projects | Taibah Engineering club.
- Environmental Awareness | Taibah Engineering club.
- Engineering Drawing Course Using AutoCAD | Engineering Science Institute for Training.
- Civil Engineer Preliminary course | King Saud University.
- Project Planning Using Primavera course | Engineering Sciences Training Institute.
- Professional Project Management Course | Islamic University.
- Occupational Safety and Health According to US OSHA Standards course | Enlightening Idea Training Center

PROJECTS



- **Capstone**
 - **Project title:** Analysis of Traffic at the Southern Gate of Taibah University.
- **Projects**
 - Construction and implementation of a walkway and environmental rehabilitation in Wadi Qanat (first phase).
 - Rehabilitation, development, management, and maintenance of trees and cultivation for Wadi Qanat (second phase).
 - Humanization of roadways in Madina's center region.
 - Maintenance, operation and rehabilitation of Quba Road in Medina.

MEMBERSHIP



- Member of the Saudi Council of Engineering.
- Membership in OSHA International Institute.
- Membership in the Project Management Institute (PMI).